
 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, November 13, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 

Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  Utilities 9-19-2012; Committee of the Whole 10-10-2012, 10-16-

 2012 

 Reports (Placed on File):  Utilities August Financial Summary, August Statistical 

 Worksheet, Payments Due List 

2 Public Comment 

3 Public Hearing on the proposed 2013 City of Stoughton Budget 

4 Convene in Committee of the Whole to approve minutes of 10-24-2012 

CONSENT AGENDA 

5 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 10-23-2012  

NEW BUSINESS 

6 R-132-2012; A Resolution to commit support to the Stoughton School District in planning for a 

 Police School Liaison position within the City of Stoughton Police Department. 

7 R-133-2012; A Resolution to approve the 2013 City of Stoughton Budgets and Capital 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 Improvement Plans (COW recommended by majority) 

8 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

 sec. 19.85(1)(e) and 19.85(1)(g) for competitive or bargaining reasons relating to 

 property located at Division Street and North Street, to confer with legal counsel who is 

 rendering advice concerning strategy in the case of Jerry King v. City of Stoughton, to 

 deliberate the purchase of public properties by the Redevelopment Authority, to 

 deliberate the WPPA contract, and to confer with legal counsel who is rendering advice 

 concerning strategy related to potential litigation relating to the East Main Street asphalt 

 defects. 

9 The Council may reconvene in open session to approve agreements relating to closed 

 session items. 

ADJOURNMENT 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 

 





 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, November 13, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  Utilities 9-19-2012; Committee of the Whole 10-10-2012, 10-16-


 2012 


 Reports (Placed on File):  Utilities August Financial Summary, August Statistical 


 Worksheet, Payments Due List 


2 Public Comment 


3 Public Hearing on the proposed 2013 City of Stoughton Budget 


4 Convene in Committee of the Whole to approve minutes of 10-24-2012 


CONSENT AGENDA 


5 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 10-23-2012  


NEW BUSINESS 


6 R-132-2012; A Resolution to commit support to the Stoughton School District in planning for a 


 Police School Liaison position within the City of Stoughton Police Department. 


7 R-133-2012; A Resolution to approve the 2013 City of Stoughton Budgets and Capital 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 Improvement Plans (COW recommended by majority) 


8 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 


 sec. 19.85(1)(e) and 19.85(1)(g) for competitive or bargaining reasons relating to 


 property located at Division Street and North Street, to confer with legal counsel who is 


 rendering advice concerning strategy in the case of Jerry King v. City of Stoughton, to 


 deliberate the purchase of public properties by the Redevelopment Authority, to 


 deliberate the WPPA contract, and to confer with legal counsel who is rendering advice 


 concerning strategy related to potential litigation relating to the East Main Street asphalt 


 defects. 


9 The Council may reconvene in open session to approve agreements relating to closed 


 session items. 


ADJOURNMENT 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 


 








Official Meeting Minutes of the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole


Wednesday, October 10, 2012


Fire Training Room


381 E. Main St.


Stoughton, WI 53589


Members: Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Paul


Lawrence, Tom Majewski, David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, and Tricia


Suess.


Council President Hohol called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.


10 Alders were present at Roll Call.


Finance Director Laurie Sullivan and Planning Director Rodney Scheel presented information on


the Capital Spending Plan for 2013.


Scheel reviewed progress on open 2012-2013 Capital Projects.


Alderman Christianson joined the meeting at 6:35PM.


Sullivan requested council identify Capital Outlay items for discussion.


Media Services Director Bill Brehm discussed the phone system upgrade and responded to


questions. Alderman Olstad questioned the utility of an $82,000 phone system upgrade in the


present day. Brehm described why a conversion to primary cell phone use was not ideal for City


communications. Brehm confirmed the quality and expected life of the specified system.


Brehm discussed the Council Microphone System upgrade. The issue with the current system is


loose wiring and wear and tear over a long period of time. Sodering and repairs have been


performed on the existing system on a regular basis. The system is discontinued and new


microphones are unable to be purchased. The system has been up for replacement since 2005.


Alderman Majewski questioned the Parks & Open Spaces study being paid for by the Parks


Impact Fees. Recreation Director Tom Lynch and Sullivan presented information on the item.


Majewski contended that the administrative function of the study should not be taken from the


Parks Impact Fee Fund.


Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe presented information on the Pavement Tape item. The


entire project cost is $125,000 over 5 years. Current costs on paint is $20,000 annually. Manthe


attested to the quality of the product and commented that twelve years are expected from the


product. The tape would reduce the amount of staff time needed for painting. The estimate was


for the downtown area.







Manthe also presented information on Streets Maintenance. Olstad questioned whether $75,000


is enough money for streets improvements in 2013.


Swangstu questioned why the Amundson Parkway pedestrian crosswalk was removed. Mayor


Olson informed that the Walmart crosswalk took priority due to the use and traffic.


MOTION: Alderman Lawrence moved to approve the Capital Outlay budget as presented.


Christianson seconded the motion. Olstad directed questions to Brehm on the phone system and


the potential for finding a less expensive system. Brehm informed that the current system is


obsolete and is not sufficient for the current City needs. Olson stated her support for the new


phone system and the significance of having a quality and current system for City services.


Utilities Director Bob Kardasz informed on the success of a similar system at Utilities. The


motion carried.


MOTION: Majewski moved to have the Parks Open Spaces Study be put on hold until State


Law and City Ordinances could be reviewed for validity. Second by Olstad. Motion carried.


Sullivan called for questions on Building Maintenance.


Olstad questioned Manthe on the Insulate Parks Vehicle Storage Building. Manthe informed that


further information and study will be forthcoming.


MOTION: Alderman Engelberger moved to approve the Building Maintenance budget as


presented. Lawrence seconded the motion. The motion carried.


Sullivan called for questions on the Equipment Replacement budget.


Olson called on Manthe to discuss the results on the new points system for vehicle replacement


as it relates to the Police squads. Manthe presented information from the points system as


provided by Fleet Maintenance Manager Bryce Bronstad. Police Chief Leck responded to


information and contended that replacement of vehicles as requested should be approved due to


the age, mileage, repair history and interior wear. Leck expressed concerns with the point


system as it relates to police vehicles. Leck estimated that trade in value on the proposed squads


would be approximately $6,500 based on a recent trade. Olson requested the item be tabled until


information may be reviewed by all parties.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to table the Equipment Replacement Budget until the following


COW meeting. The motion was seconded by Engelberger. The motion carried.


Scheel presented the 2013 Stormwater Utility Budget. The budget represented the operating and


debt service costs related to the Stormwater Utility. Sullivan responded to questions on the


equipment replacement schedule for Stormwater vehicles. Sullivan noted the funding for


equipment replacement would be within the Stormwater Utility budget. Scheel informed that a


10% credit adjustment was expected based on the policy.







MOTION: Lawrence moved to approve the 2013 Stormwater Utility Budget in the amount of


$436,540 as presented. The motion was seconded by Swadley. Scheel responded to Swadley’s


questions on rain gardens, rain barrels and credits. The motion carried.


Olstad questioned the agenda for the next meeting. Sullivan informed that the items tabled from


this evening and the General Fund budget would be on the agenda.


MOTION: Alderwoman Suess moved to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Majewski. The


meeting was adjourned 8:05PM.







Official Meeting Minutes of the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole


Tuesday, October 16, 2012


Fire Training Room


381 E. Main St.


Stoughton, WI 53589


Members: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric


Olstad, and Tricia Suess.


Council President Hohol called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.


Absent: Suess (Excused)


11 Alders were present at Roll Call.


MOTION: Olstad moved to approve the meeting minutes of the 10-10-2012 Committee of the


Whole. Second by Lawrence. Motion carried.


Hohol called for presentation of items removed from the approved Capital Spending Plan.


Finance Director Laurie Sullivan informed on the ability of the Parks and Open Spaces Study to


be funded by the Park Impact Fees.


MOTION: Olstad moved to approve the funding of the Parks and Open Spaces Study with Park


Impact Fees. Second by Swangstu. Motion carried.


Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe informed on funding the Insulation of the Parks Storage


Shed with the Building Maintenance Fund. Sullivan informed on the process for scheduled


maintenance.


MOTION: Christianson moved to reduce the building maintenance fund from $50,000 to


$10,000. Second by Olstad. Motion carried.


Police Chief Leck informed on the vehicle replacement point system as it relates to the request


by the Police Department for squad cars. Manthe informed on the reevaluation by Fleet


Maintenance Manager Bryce Bronstad as to the unique usage of squad cars. Leck confirmed his


request for three new vehicles and trading in two vehicles to keep one as the K-9 Unit squad.


The budget for the squads would be $30,000, $23,500 and $23,500.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to approve the budget request to trade in two squads and purchase


three squads as recommended by Chief Leck. Second by Christianson. Motion carried.


Sullivan and Mayor Donna Olson presented the 2013 General Fund Budget. City Department


Heads presented their budget items to the Council and responded to questions.







Olson presented her budget proposal to council. Olson proposed to fund all offers, including


those falling below the Budgeting for Outcomes line. Olson stated her opinion that service level


needed to be maintained to create a competitive City moving forward. Olson discussed the


improvements the proposed budget would accomplish and where costs were saved.


Sullivan presented the line item budget corresponding to Olson’s presentation. Olson recapped


positive impacts of the proposed budget.


Olstad commented on his difficulty to accept a status quo budget that is not more aggressive in


creating a better outcome for Stoughton.


Swadley requested a Committee of the Whole meeting at the conclusion of the 2013 budget


process to discuss the use and process of BFO. Swadley concurred with Olstad’s assessment of


the budget. Olson responded to Swadley’s questions.


Lawrence, Hohol, Jenson, Engelberger and Kneebone commented on the budget proposal.


Leck declared his request to reinstate the Police Liaison Officer funding.


Olson responded to the comments by Council and to Leck’s request.


Peterson discussed the potential for adding funding for community and business development.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to table the budget as presented. Second by Christianson. Motion


carried.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting. Second by Christianson. The meeting


adjourned at 8:53PM.







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  October 23, 2012 
 


To:  Nick Probst  


  Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The November 13, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the October 22, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  Please 


include them in the November 13, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


   


Consent Agenda: 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee Regular September 19, 2012 Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities August 2012 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities August 2012 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Business: 


 


5. Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2013 Budget and Ten-Year (2013-2022) Capital Projects Program.  


(Action.) 
 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Alderperson Eric Hohol, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


  


 


 


 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 19, 2012 – 5:02 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol 
  
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson, 
 Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Alderperson David Kneebone, and Charles 
VerVoort. 


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
to order at 5:02 p.m.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information 
Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael 
Engelberger, the motion seconded by Alderperson Sonny Swangstu, to approve the following 
consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of 
the August 20, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities July 
2012 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities July 2012 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton 
Utilities August 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Citizen Member David Erdman communicated to the committee that Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz was presented with WPPI Energy’s Individual Achievement Award on September 
13, 2012 at the WPPI Energy Annual Meeting.  Mr. Erdman explained that Mr. Kardasz was 
selected for the award due to his commitment and dedication to helping Stoughton Utilities 
provide excellent service to its customers. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The Stoughton 
Common Council:  Alderperson Michael Engelberger informed the committee that there 
were no committee recommendations for new business made to the Stoughton Common 
Council in August. 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 19, 2012 – 5:02 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
 
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility Emergency Influent Pumps (Screw 
Pumps) Project:  Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson and 
Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed the 
ongoing Screw Pumps Project.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to approve the staff 
recommendation and recommend to the Stoughton Common Council the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution authorizing the Utilities Director to award the installation of the 
pumps to initiate such pump installation prior to the arrival of inclement weather on 
September 25, 2012.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny arrived at the meeting at 5:08 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Adoption Of The American Public Power Association (APPA) 
Safety Manual For Electric Utilities, Fifteenth Edition:  Stoughton Utilities Office and 
Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed the updated APPA 
Safety Manual.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve and recommend the 
approval and adoption of the corresponding resolution to approve the Stoughton Utilities use 
of the APPA Safety Manual for Electric Utilities, Fifteenth Edition to the Stoughton Common 
Council on September 25, 2012.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Street Light Inquiry:  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information 
Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed the response issued to the street 
light inquiry presented at the August 20, 2012 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Governance:  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems 
Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed Stoughton Utilities governance.  
Discussion followed.  It was recommended to staff that this agenda item be removed from 
the October, 2012 meeting agenda, and be brought back to the committee at the November, 
2012 meeting. 
 
WPPI Energy (WPPI) Orientation Meeting:  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information 
Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed the invitation to attend the 
annual WPPI Energy Orientation meeting to be held on October 4, 2012.  Discussion 
followed.  Alderperson Michael Engelberger expressed an interest in attending the meeting, 
and requested that he be registered. 
 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 19, 2012 – 5:02 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
 
Municipal Electric Utilities Of Wisconsin (MEUW) Dinner Meeting:  Stoughton Utilities 
Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and discussed the 
invitation to attend the annual MEUW dinner meeting to be held on October 25, 2012.  
Discussion followed.  Citizen Member David Erdman express an interest in attending the 
meeting. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: Stoughton Utilities Office and 
Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops discussed the scheduled future agenda items.  
Discussion followed.   
 
Citizen Member David Erdman expressed an interest in receiving a report of Stoughton 
Utilities largest customers, including historical consumption, loads, and billings. 
 
Mr. Hoops briefly explained the history of the annual tax roll hearings, and questioned if the 
committee had an interest in continuing them in 2012.  The committee agreed that the 
hearings are a positive customer service offering, and felt they should continue.  Citizen 
Member David Erdman stated that if SU staff ever feels the hearings are a burden or deem 
them to be unnecessary, the matter be brought back to the committee early in the year in 
order to allow property owners advance notifications in the regular mailings. 
 
Mayor Donna Olson inquired as to the status of collection of delinquent balances.  Mr. Hoops 
explained that collections are still running strong and remain a priority at SU, and mid-month 
balances 30 or more days past-due are at record lows at approximately $50,000; just a 
fraction of 2008 figures which exceeded $350,000. 
 
Future agenda items include: 


 Stoughton Utilities tax roll hearings on October 22, 2012 


 Stoughton Utilities large customer report on October 22, 2012. 


 Stoughton Utilities governance on November 19, 2012. 


 Stoughton Utilities wastewater financial objectives report. 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:21 
p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through August 2012.


Water rate of return rose higher than anticipated because of increased


sales during the months of June, July and August.


Designated cash balance is declining due to the partial completion and payment for


capital improvement projects including the 8th street river crossing, Dunkirk Ave and sewer slip lining.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


August 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


August 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 10,455,378$       1,177,363$       1,385,824$          13,018,565$      


Other 128,192              30,776              22,440                 181,408             


Total Operating Revenue: 10,583,570$       1,208,139$       1,408,264$          13,199,974$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 8,175,691$         -$                  -$                    8,175,691$        


Expenses 907,134              465,801            528,311               1,901,247          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 283,562              208,664            -                      492,226             


Depreciation 626,664              240,000            433,336               1,300,000          


Total Operating Expense: 9,993,051$         914,465$          961,647$             11,869,163$      


Operating Income 590,520$            293,675$          446,616$             1,330,810$        


Non-Operating Income 93,544                40,431              32,490                 166,464             


Non-Operating Expense (209,050)             (69,271)             (69,960)               (348,281)            


Net Income 475,014$            264,834$          409,146$             1,148,994$        







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


August 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 590,520$            293,675$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,347,462         10,778,695       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,573,300)          (3,425,501)        


Average Materials and Supplies 141,340              25,276              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,638,499$       6,950,616$       


Actual Rate of Return 4.67% 4.23%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Aug-12


Unrestricted (2.60 months O&M) 3,232,621   


Bond Reserve 704,728      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 288,882      


Designated 1,592,618   


Total 5,818,849   


Water Aug-12


Unrestricted (2.34 month O&M) 271,438      


Bond Reserve 274,005      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 100,641      


Designated 580,488      


Total 1,226,572   


Wastewater Aug-12


Unrestricted (4.59 months O&M) 612,395      


DNR Replacement 1,280,240   


Redemption Fund (P&I) 253,374      


Designated 348,609      


Total 2,494,619   


Total Combined Cash 9,540,040   


3,232,621 , 56%


704,728 , 12%


288,882 , 5%


1,592,618 , 27%


Electric Cash - August 2012


Unrestricted (2.60 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


271,438 , 22%


274,005 , 23%


100,641 , 8%


580,488 , 47%


Water Cash - August 2012


Unrestricted (2.34 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


612,395 , 25%


1,280,240 , 51%


253,374 , 10%


348,609 , 14%


Wastewater Cash - August 2012


Unrestricted (4.59 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


August 2012-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 5,818,849$         1,226,572$       2,494,619$         9,540,040$       


Customer A/R 360,835              37,679              51,614                450,128            


Other A/R 543,981              4,487                1,528                  549,996            


Other Current Assets 247,679              86,416              12,047                346,142            


Plant in Service 23,021,189         10,905,273       22,320,847         56,247,309       


Accumulated Depreciation (10,143,068)        (3,621,970)        (8,262,652)          (22,027,690)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,597,180           6,106,456         -                      8,703,636         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (684,386)             (1,465,276)        -                      (2,149,662)        


Construction Work in Progress 415,757              663,701            945,439              2,024,898         


Total Assets 22,178,017$       13,943,338$     17,563,442$       53,684,797$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 203,275$            (7,134)$             (379)$                  195,762$          


Taxes Accrued 234,664              208,664            -                      443,328            


Interest Accrued 114,348              29,582              30,703                174,634            


Other Current Liabilities 358,005              125,698            118,415              602,117            


Long-Term Debt 6,075,916           2,350,755         3,553,192           11,979,863       


Net Assets 15,191,809         11,235,773       13,861,511         40,289,092       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,178,017$       13,943,338$     17,563,442$       53,684,797$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March 11,549,390 11,753,295 10,781,022 11,051,000 21,040 20,035


April 10,440,710 10,408,181 9,801,894 10,146,958 19,667 18,344


May 10,444,336 10,873,333 10,992,903 11,341,846 23,293 24,382


June 12,180,851 12,457,887 13,399,947 13,426,960 33,178 34,390


July 15,362,701 15,685,441 15,754,708 16,708,338 35,997 36,046


August 13,284,997 13,811,238 12,996,901 13,415,185 32,742 31,821


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 96,477,003 99,299,573 96,634,204 99,866,631


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March 40,841,000 46,582,000 39,713,000 46,316,000 1,659,000 1,784,000


April 37,922,000 39,856,000 38,594,000 43,557,000 1,540,000 1,758,000


May 41,271,000 46,171,000 43,980,000 47,288,000 1,754,000 1,915,000


June 44,400,000 49,574,000 50,968,000 52,914,000 2,208,000 2,185,000


July 47,109,000 49,533,000 50,622,000 55,906,000 2,051,000 2,554,000


August 45,056,000 48,658,000 43,267,000 46,106,000 1,933,000 1,997,000


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 329,712,000 363,192,000 344,504,000 383,698,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March 26,266,000 38,223,000 26,282,000 36,976,000 3.05 2.20


April 26,089,000 35,708,000 24,934,000 28,915,000 3.52 1.48


May 26,880,000 34,908,000 28,563,000 38,855,000 2.26 3.10


June 28,340,000 32,297,000 33,975,000 36,914,000 3.15 0.29


July 31,352,000 32,239,000 34,774,000 36,743,000 4.40 3.84


August 29,233,000 31,483,000 28,451,000 33,358,000 2.05 2.17


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 217,918,000 268,074,000 227,548,000 279,818,000 21.12 15.66


2012 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 22, 2012 – 4:32 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
  
Absent: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E., and Charles VerVoort. 


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen member David Erdman, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to approve the following consent agenda 
items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the September 
19, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2012 
Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities August 2012 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton 
Utilities September 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2012


Wednesday, October 03, 2012


Description


7430Company:


Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach


HC000621 003 Alliant Energy - Ach9/30/2012  409.55


Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach/Client Analysis-Sept Ach


HC000622 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach9/30/2012  5,970.98


Dept of Rev-Sept Ach/Dept of Rev-Sept AchHC000623 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach9/30/2012  71,501.52


Associated Bank-Sept AchHC000624 015 Associated Bank-Ach9/30/2012  135,521.25


Us Cellular - Sept AchHC000625 004 Us Cellular - Ach9/30/2012  50.56


Delta Dental - Sept Ach/Delta Dental - Sept 


Ach/Delta Dental - Sept Ach


HC000626 001 Delta Dental - Ach9/30/2012  558.79


EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept 


Ach/EBC-Sept Ach


HC000627 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach9/30/2012  647.30


UNEMPL INSURANCE-Sept Ach/UNEMPL 


INSURANCE-Sept Ach/UNEMPL 


INSURANCE-Sept Ach


HC000628 402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE9/30/2012  2,011.63


Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach


HC000629 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach9/30/2012  27,267.79


State Taxes-Sept Ach/State Taxes-Sept AchHC000630 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach9/30/2012  6,086.78


WPPI-Rewewable energy/WPPI-buy back solar 


credit/WPPI-shared savings adj/WPPI-large power


HC000631 009 WPPI8/30/2012  1,164,075.84


Mcgann Const-Construction refCK021973 069 MC GANN CONSTRUCTION9/12/2012  895.22


Kohn Law-Sept A Garnishment/Kohn Law-Sept A 


Garnishment


VC021974 071 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.9/26/2012  0.00


K Haskins-Pub Ben #10CK021975 081 KRISTINE HASKIN9/12/2012  50.00


S Gilpin-Customer RefundCK021976 118 STEPHEN GILPIN9/12/2012  338.88


WI SCTF-Sept A SupportCK021977 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/12/2012  138.46







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2012


Wednesday, October 03, 2012


Description


S Towne-Customer RefundCK021978 186 STEVEN TOWNE9/12/2012  106.71


Stoton Wellness-DonationCK021979 248 STOUGHTON WELLNESS COALITION9/12/2012  1,000.00


Mid west-Trenching/Mid west-Trenching/Mid 


west-Trenching


CK021980 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/12/2012  4,977.80


Utility Services-Tower 1 qtrCK021981 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC9/12/2012  15,162.62


Resco-Inventory/Resco-SuppliesCK021982 400 RESCO9/12/2012  509.60


M Sasse-Customer RefundCK021983 433 MIKE SASSE9/12/2012  10.00


C Saunders-Customer RefundCK021984 470 CHARLENE SAUNDERS9/12/2012  29.17


Spector-Scada support/Spector-Scada supportCK021985 512 SPECTER9/12/2012  395.00


Kelly - Temp fees/Kelly-Temp fees/Kelly-Temp 


fees/Kelly - Temp fees/Kelly-Temp fees/Kelly - Temp 


fees


CK021986 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.9/12/2012  771.20


SEERA-Focus on EnergyCK021987 603 SEERA9/12/2012  5,275.66


V thompson-Customer RefundCK021988 721 VENEER THOMPSON9/12/2012  115.95


M Kirby-Customer RefundCK021989 725 MURIEL KIRBY9/12/2012  71.88


T Bothum-Construction RefundCK021990 932 THOMAS & GAIL BOTHUM9/12/2012  250.87


J Zuleger-Pub Ben #15CK021991 939 JESSE ZULEGER9/12/2012  150.00


City Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Street 


Open permit/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Street Open permit+


CK021992 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/12/2012  46,118.00


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Sept Rent/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent/City Stoton-Sept Life Ins/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent/City Stoton-Sept Rent/City Stoton-Sept 


Rent/More...


CK021993 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/12/2012  14,226.09







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2012


Wednesday, October 03, 2012


Description


C Albers-Pub Ben #10CK021994 063 CHRISTOPHER ALBERS9/19/2012  50.00


Lamp Recyclers-Pub Ben #29CK021995 119 LAMP RECYCLERS9/19/2012  302.30


Us Cell-Cell Phone/Us Cell-Cell Phone/Us Cell-Cell 


Phone


CK021996 123 US CELLULAR9/19/2012  116.84


D.W. Nelson-SidewalkCK021997 130 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED9/19/2012  580.00


Ellsworth Weld-WeldingCK021998 147 ELLSWORTH WELDING9/19/2012  670.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Wedge Tap 


Conn/Resco-Inventory/Resco-shipping


CK021999 400 RESCO9/19/2012  890.21


Rosenbaum-dump fee/Rosenbaum-dump feeCK022000 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.9/19/2012  1,103.93


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022001 451 FRONTIER FS COOPERATIVE9/19/2012  1,490.18


Unif Newspaper-AdCK022002 474 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP9/19/2012  95.00


Kelly-Temp fees/Kelly-Temp fees/Kelly-Temp feesCK022003 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.9/19/2012  308.48


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022004 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.9/19/2012  69.00


Wingfoot-Trk 16 maint.CK022005 701 WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE LLC9/19/2012  363.92


GLS Utility-Aug LocatesCK022006 727 GLS UTILITY LLC9/19/2012  2,144.35


B Dagnall-Pub Ben #10CK022007 827 BRIAN DAGNALL9/19/2012  50.00


Kohn Law-Sept A Garnishment/VOID 021974/TO 


VOID CK 021974


ZC022008 071 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.9/26/2012  0.00


Kohn Law-Sept A GarnishmentCK022009 071 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.9/26/2012  410.29


Kohn Law-Sept B GarnishmentCK022010 071 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.9/26/2012  448.34


City Stoton-Sept Retirement/City Stoton-Sept 


Retirement/City Stoton-Sept Retirement


CK022011 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/26/2012  12,916.34


WI SCTF-Sept B SupportCK022012 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/26/2012  138.46







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2012


Wednesday, October 03, 2012


Description


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash


CK022013 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.9/26/2012  95.71


United Way-Sept ContributionCK022014 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY9/26/2012  60.00


D Erdman-Mileage ReimbursementCK022015 396 DAVID R ERDMAN9/26/2012  73.44


IBEW-Sept Union DuesCK022016 549 IBEW LOCAL 9659/26/2012  522.65


Kelly Services-Temp Fees/Kelly Services-Temp 


Fees/Kelly Services-Temp Fees


CK022017 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.9/26/2012  385.60


Pitney Bowes-Purchase power/Pitney 


Bowes-Purchase power/Pitney Bowes-Purchase 


power


CK022018 889 PITNEY BOWES INC9/26/2012  1,393.79


PPS-Collections feesCK022019 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC10/3/2012  54.02


L Verhelst-Pub Ben #10CK022020 278 LYNN VERHELST & DAVID HARRIS10/3/2012  50.00


Mid-west-Trenching/Mid-west-Trenching/Mid-west-T


renching/Mid-west-Trenching/Mid-west-Trenching


CK022021 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/3/2012  1,797.50


Utility Svc-tower 3 maintCK022022 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC10/3/2012  25,759.86


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-SuppliesCK022023 400 RESCO10/3/2012  5,979.24


Stoton Chamber-Annual MemberCK022024 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE10/3/2012  141.00


Strand-Screw pump replacement/Strand-Dunkirk 


Sewer imp/Strand-Survey work/Strand-Air Perm 


Assistance/Strand-Long Range 


planning/Strand-Eighth St wa main/Strand-Survey 


work/Strand-silverado dr work


CK022025 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.10/3/2012  17,064.90


Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees


CK022026 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.10/3/2012  385.60


Auxiant- Medical Admin/Auxiant- Medical 


Admin/Auxiant- Medical Admin


CK022027 590 AUXIANT10/3/2012  6,543.20


J Scheller-Solar Credit RefundCK022028 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER10/3/2012  652.31


Id Access-Id cardCK022029 756 ID-ACCESS10/3/2012  10.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2012


Wednesday, October 03, 2012


Description


D Zuraw-Public Benefits #15CK022030 778 DAVE ZURAW10/3/2012  34.81


S Kittleson-Pub Ben #15CK022031 872 STEVEN KITTELSON10/3/2012  100.00


WI DNR-Operator certificationCK022032 956 WI DNR10/3/2012  45.00


N Amer Fir-Const RefundCK022033 328 NORTH AMERICAN FUR10/3/2012  2,583.20


J Moyer-Const RefundCK022034 672 JEFF MOYER10/3/2012  634.47


B Sime-Const RefundCK022035 712 BRUCE SIME10/3/2012  521.29


E Johnson-Const RefundCK022036 746 ERIC & CYNTHIA JOHNSON10/3/2012  553.78


Great-West-Sept A Def CompCK100634 463 GREAT-WEST9/12/2012  1,750.00


N Shore Bank-Sept A Def CompCK100635 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB9/12/2012  200.00


MEUW-Cust svc seminar/MEUW-Cust svc 


seminar/MEUW-Cust svc seminar


CK100636 995 MEUW9/12/2012  200.00


B Harnack-Water Tower mowing/B Harnack-Well 6 


mowing/B Harnack-Well 5 mowing/BHarnack-Well 4 


mowing/B Harnack-McComb Rd mowing/B 


Harnack-N Sub mowing/B Harnack-S Sub 


mowing/B Harnack-WW mowing/B Harnack-E Sub 


mowing/B Harnack-Admin mowing/More...


CK100637 519 BRADLEY HARNACK9/19/2012  3,005.00


Infosend-Aug Bill print/Infosend-Aug Bill 


print/Infosend-Aug Bill print


CK100638 852 INFOSEND, INC9/19/2012  4,867.40


Hanson-Pest MaintCK100639 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT9/26/2012  43.00


Sun Dance-Sept Cleaning/Sun Dance-Sept 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Sept Cleaning


CK100640 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC9/26/2012  250.00


Great-West-Sept B Def CompCK100641 463 GREAT-WEST9/26/2012  2,000.00


N Shore Bank-Sept B Def CompCK100642 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB9/26/2012  200.00


MEUW-Tree Clear. & Maint.CK100643 995 MEUW9/26/2012  5,550.00


Itron-Mobil Coll MaintCK100644 259 ITRON, INC.10/3/2012  1,623.60







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:26PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2012


Wednesday, October 03, 2012


Description


B Johnson-Solar Credit RefundCK100645 732 BROOK JOHNSON10/3/2012  333.64


Company Total  1,612,306.75







Stoughton Utilities - Credit Card Purchases


12-Sep


Acct # Name Date Debit Credit Vendor Description


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 27-Sep-12 144.44 PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG Refund of unused red ink cartridge from old postage machine


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 27-Sep-12 52.52 PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG Refund of unused red ink cartridge from old postage machine


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 27-Sep-12 65.66 PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG Refund of unused red ink cartridge from old postage machine


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 14-Sep-12 18.95 U TECH ENVIRONMENTAL MANU Credit of $18.95 for return


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 28-Sep-12 35.18 AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON Hyd Filter RETURNED


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Sep-12 43.22 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Return of ball valve because of tax


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 3-Sep-12 29.80 BADGER WATER Lab Water


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 6-Sep-12 29.80 BADGER WATER Lab Water


7460 833 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 17-Sep-12 6.79 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW WD-40 lube


7460 854 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 20-Sep-12 84.99 FARM & FLEET OF MADISON Phil Linnerud Safety boots


7460 820 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 17-Sep-12 105.93 HEIDEL HOUSE RESORT Lodging for WPPI Annual Meeting


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Sep-12 78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 6-Sep-12 275.70 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Cold shrink terminator kit


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 7-Sep-12 77.41 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 15 Kv elbow arresters.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 7-Sep-12 183.80 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Terminator cold shrink kits.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Sep-12 78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 10-Sep-12 114.78 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Aluma Form Brkt.


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Sep-12 75.99 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 Cell phone replacement.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 13-Sep-12 189.00 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Street light photo eyes.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Sep-12 78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Sep-12 328.00 DUECO INC Two-speed repair on trk #2.


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Sep-12 51.05 DUECO INC Base treadle


7430 368 00-3303 SEAN GRADY 19-Sep-12 13,387.17 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 500 KVA XF, 208/120


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 21-Sep-12 396.08 WESCO - # 7862 1-phase jct.


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Sep-12 4.95 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone.


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Sep-12 188.38 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone.


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Sep-12 68.50 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone.


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Sep-12 85.63 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone.


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Sep-12 643.00 DUECO INC Battery pack failed on trk #16.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Sep-12 78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Sep-12 9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 24-Sep-12 120.50 WESCO - # 7862 Stock material.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 24-Sep-12 279.00 WESCO - # 7862 Xf stinger cover.


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 6-Sep-12 125.00 IL GOVMT FIN OFF ASSOC


7430 921 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 11-Sep-12 2.20 GPS GOVT PAYMENT SRVCS Dane County Sheriff accident report.


7430 921 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 12-Sep-12 73.59 KAESER AND BLAIR INC shipping charges - lantern lights for public power event


7430 913 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 17-Sep-12 233.65 PRIZEPROMOS Beach balls for public power event


Page 1







7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Sep-12 93.01 CDW GOVERNMENT Midspan power inj for outdoor camera& gigabit module switch


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Sep-12 33.81 CDW GOVERNMENT Midspan power inj for outdoor camera& gigabit module switch


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Sep-12 42.27 CDW GOVERNMENT Midspan power inj for outdoor camera & gigabit module switch


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Sep-12 13.18 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 RJ-45 cable ends


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Sep-12 4.79 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 RJ-45 cable ends


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Sep-12 6.00 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 RJ-45 cable ends


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Sep-12 12.70 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Sep-12 4.62 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Sep-12 5.78 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Sep-12 262.99 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Sep-12 95.63 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Sep-12 119.55 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 32.97 PAY FLOW PRO Credit card processing -- recurring, desktop, and phone


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 11.99 PAY FLOW PRO Credit card processing -- recurring, desktop, and phone


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 14.99 PAY FLOW PRO Credit card processing -- recurring, desktop, and phone


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 27.91 PAY FLOW PRO Credit card processing - online E-Pay


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 10.15 PAY FLOW PRO Credit card processing - online E-Pay


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 12.69 PAY FLOW PRO Credit card processing - online E-Pay


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 252.29 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines -- large power metering


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 14.66 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines -- SCADA dialers


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Sep-12 26.42 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines -- SCADA dialers and generator


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Sep-12 112.74 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Sep-12 40.99 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Sep-12 51.26 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Sep-12 37.40 APPLE STORE  #R229 iPad video-out adapters for projector presentations


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Sep-12 13.60 APPLE STORE  #R229 iPad video-out adapters for projector presentations


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Sep-12 17.00 APPLE STORE  #R229 iPad video-out adapters for projector presentations


7430 391 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 3,427.05 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL New postage machine and meter


7450 391 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 1,246.20 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL New postage machine and meter


7460 391 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 1,557.75 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL New postage machine and meter


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 1,188.00 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL New mail folder/inserter


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 432.00 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL New mail folder/inserter


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 540.00 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL New mail folder/inserter


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 24.06 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies -- pens, sharpies, print ribbons, etc.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 8.75 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies -- pens, sharpies, print ribbons, etc.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 10.94 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies -- pens, sharpies, print ribbons, etc.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 1.48 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies -- pens, sharpies, print ribbons, etc.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 0.53 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies -- pens, sharpies, print ribbons, etc.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 24-Sep-12 0.67 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies -- pens, sharpies, print ribbons, etc.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 25-Sep-12 103.52 CDW GOVERNMENT Printer ink for large-format planning division printer


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 25-Sep-12 37.64 CDW GOVERNMENT Printer ink for large-format planning division printer


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 25-Sep-12 47.06 CDW GOVERNMENT Printer ink for large-format planning division printer


7460 825 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 3-Sep-12 3,689.63 ASHLAND CHEMICAL Polymer for GBT


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 6-Sep-12 882.16 PRECISION DRIVE & CONTROL Repair electrical conduit and wire to preliminary building


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 6-Sep-12 32.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Ferncos for sewer repair


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 10-Sep-12 95.00 CLASS 1 AIR INC Yearly Lab hood calibration


Page 2







7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 12-Sep-12 30.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Straw for lawn repair


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 12-Sep-12 116.00 L W ALLEN INC Calibrate Hs2 gas meter in GBT room


7460 833 00-3603 BRIAN ERICKSON 13-Sep-12 569.60 SCHAEFFER MFG CO Grease for auto screw greasers


7460 856 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 13-Sep-12 18.00 BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0275 Lunch- Sean Grady & Brian Erickson Paid by Stoughton Utilities


7460 143 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 13-Sep-12 8.79 BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0275 Lunch paid by Sean Grady and Brian Erickson


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 17-Sep-12 96.77 SAFETY FIRST INC Gas calibration gas


7460 833 00-3603 BRIAN ERICKSON 19-Sep-12 284.80 SCHAEFFER MFG CO Grease for screws


7460 833 00-3609 BRIAN ERICKSON 20-Sep-12 8.87 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Pipe fittings for gas mixers


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 26-Sep-12 98.35 JEFFERSON FIRE & SFTY Yearly fire exinguisher inspection


7460 341 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 26-Sep-12 4,228.38 USA BLUE BOOK New influent sampler-See rec. credits used to purch. this item


7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 28-Sep-12 3,350.00 ASHBROOKSIM Service tech from Texas to rebuild GBT.


7450 633 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 11-Sep-12 95.94 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B coolant for generator at well # 5


7450 641 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 26-Sep-12 2,039.43 HAWKINS INC chlorine and fluoride


7450 642 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 28-Sep-12 20.00 UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE lab fee for testing for fluoride


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 28-Sep-12 192.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 stock material


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 28-Sep-12 876.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 stock material


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 28-Sep-12 30.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 stock material


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 10-Sep-12 163.50 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Janitor Supplies


7430 583 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 10-Sep-12 19.87 UPS 1ZT8V9840395299093 Tool sent in for repair.


7430 925 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 12-Sep-12 63.96 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Safety glasses.


7430 592 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 20-Sep-12 86.01 INTERNATIONAL PIPE & STE Fence gate drop pins.


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 21-Sep-12 364.67 ELIGHTBULBS  800-948-1063 Light bulbls.


7430 583 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 25-Sep-12 3.99 THE UPS STORE 3617 Sent of wood drill bit for sharpening


7430 925 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 28-Sep-12 60.00 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Safety vests.


7430 933 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 13-Sep-12 7.98 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 Clearance light for Trk No. 2.


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 24-Sep-12 195.96 AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON Oil filters for fleet.


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 27-Sep-12 5.99 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Oil filter.


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 28-Sep-12 10.99 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292


7430 584 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 24-Sep-12 180.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Recipro saw.


7430 932 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 3-Sep-12 15.84 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Hardware for outside camera.


7430 583 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 17-Sep-12 13.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Wood chipper maint. ratch wrench..


7450 933 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 17-Sep-12 7.54 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 oil filters for truck # 23


7450 675 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 20-Sep-12 168.69 MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV materials for lawn restorations


7450 633 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 14-Sep-12 49.16 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW misc materials for well #7 pumphouse


7450 678 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 21-Sep-12 32.00 D   M SERVICE 07010168 L P gas for forklift


7450 933 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 24-Sep-12 4.58 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW cleaning supplies


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 7-Sep-12 10.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Tarp cover


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 10-Sep-12 19.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Trash bags , hose hanger


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 10-Sep-12 162.99 MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV Grass seed


7460 833 00-3606 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 12-Sep-12 44.82 EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC. Bearings fro RAS #1 motor


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 14-Sep-12 25.40 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Parts for toilet


7460 833 00-3610 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 14-Sep-12 35.66 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Mesh wire wheel for electrical cord in sludge storage tank


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 14-Sep-12 96.13 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Gauges for gas mixing room


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 17-Sep-12 10.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Valve for gas mixer


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Sep-12 122.48 WW GRAINGER Support grip for electrical line in strage tank


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Sep-12 43.22 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Ball Valves charged tax see credit on anothe receipt


Page 3







7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Sep-12 40.97 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Ball valves without tax


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 21-Sep-12 35.16 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Pipe fittings gas mixers


7460 851 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 27-Sep-12 24.79 THE UPS STORE 3617 Sent out sewer camera for repairs


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 28-Sep-12 7.58 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Fuses


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 28-Sep-12 15.03 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Stainless fittings


Page 4


Total Items 141 $46,461.06 $359.97


$46,101.09








NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN THAT:


The Common Council will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET for 2013  on 


Tuesday, November 13, 2012,  at 7:00 p.m. at the City Council Chambers on the Second floor of the 


Public Safety Building at 321 South 4th Street.


The proposed budget is available for inspection at  City Hall, 381 East  Main Street, from 8:00 a.m. 


to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.  The following is a summary of the Proposed 2013 Budget.


2012 2013


Adopted Proposed %


Dated:  October 29, 2012 Budget Budget Change


General Fund


7,136,381 7,136,381 0.00%


       REVENUES 656,000 713,500 8.77%


Taxes: 0 0 0.00%


       General Property Taxes 1,539,307 1,528,309 -0.71%


       Other Taxes (Utilities) 100,665 98,100 -2.55%


Special Assessments: 127,750 115,500 -9.59%


Intergovernmental Revenues 1,187,017 1,185,255 -0.15%


Licenses & Permits 82,000 82,000 0.00%


Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 180,042 183,195 1.75%


Public Charges for Services 0 0 0.00%


Intergovernmental charges for services 11,009,162 11,042,240 0.30%


Miscellaneious Revenue 0 0 #DIV/0!


Other Financing Sources $11,009,162 $11,042,240 0.30%


       TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES


Cash Balance Applied


       TOTAL REVENUE & CASH BAL. APPLIED


$1,424,422 $1,431,182 0.47%


2,942,808 2,966,827 0.82%


       EXPENDITURES: 1,996,991 1,919,537 -3.88%


General Government 497,561 521,288 4.77%


Public Safety 649,243 687,337 5.87%


Public Works 194,016 154,538 -20.35%


Health & Human Services 712,518 721,171 1.21%


Culture, Recreation & Education 80,000 80,000 0.00%


Conservation and Development 8,497,559 8,481,880 -0.18%


Transfer to Other Funds 2,040,871 2,040,360 -0.03%


Contingency 470,732 520,000 10.47%


       TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $11,009,162 $11,042,240 0.30%


Transfer to Debt Service


Transfer to Capital Projects/Equip Repl


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE


Nicholas Probst, City Clerk


City of Stoughton


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING








Official Meeting Minutes of the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole


Wednesday, October 24, 2012


Fire Training Room


381 E. Main St.


Stoughton, WI 53589


Members: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric


Olstad, and Tricia Suess.


Council President Eric Hohol called the meeting to order at 6:30PM.


Absent: Engelberger (Excused)


10 Alders were present at Roll Call.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to approve the meeting minutes of the 10-16-2012 Committee of


the Whole. Second by Lawrence. Motion carried.


Mayor Donna Olson responded to the Committee’s questions from the previous week to


comment on the improvements for the City in the 2013 budget without raising taxes. Olson


presented the opportunity to add an IT Director in a future budget. Olson stated that a


commitment from the City to explore the potential for a police school liaison is sufficient to


move the position forward rather than committing budget funding.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to approve the general fund budget as presented. Second by


Christianson. Motion carried.


Utilities Director Bob Kardasz presented the 2013 Stoughton Utilities Enterprise Fund Budget.


Kardasz outlined his plan for wage adjustments for 16 positions. The budget called for no rate


adjustments in 2013. Kardasz discussed 2013 equipment upgrades and anticipated system


improvements. One of the planned improvements would support the area servicing the hospital.


Several upgrades are planned for the wastewater facility.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to approve the Utilities budget as presented. Second by Kneebone.


Motion carried.


EMS Director Cathy Rigdon presented the 2013 EMS Enterprise Fund Budget. Rigdon


presented two offers through the Budgeting for Outcomes (BFO) process. The first offer


presented provided for the operational expenses for EMS. Rigdon listed the ongoing services


and processes accomplished by her budget proposal. Rigdon secured new defibrillators through


grant funding for the EMS service. Rigdon described several technological upgrades to the EMS


service. The second BFO offer provided for the public relations and community education







expenses for EMS. Rigdon described many of the community events that EMS provides service


for.


Rigdon presented the EMS line item budget to the council and provided information on


highlighted expenses. Rigdon commented on the vision for EMS for 2013 and beyond which


may include fee based ambulance service for non emergency situations. A feasibility study for a


potential operational plan has been commissioned to begin a service to compete with out of area


for profit ambulance services. Rigdon described potential operational structures.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to approve the EMS budget as presented. Second by Olstad.


Motion carried.


Finance Director Laurie Sullivan presented the 2013 Special Fund Budget. Special Fund items


included items from the Library and Opera House in addition to debt service and other funds.


The recently created Senior Center Endowment Fund was among those presented to the


Committee. Opera House Director Bill Brehm discussed the increase in performances at the


Opera House and potentially increased profits in 2013.


MOTION: Olstad moved to approve the Special Fund Budgets as presented. Second by


Christianson. Motion carried.


Olson clarified her earlier comments regarding the police school liaison. Hohol requested the


police school liaison officer discussion moved to the next City Council meeting.


MOTION: Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting. Second by Christianson. The meeting


adjourned at 8:05PM.








 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE  


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, October 23, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


The Mayor opened the meeting.  Twelve alders were present at the roll call.  Council President Hohol 


reminded of the Committee of the Whole meeting on October 24
th
.  Mayor Olson communicated that 


120 voters cast absentee ballots on the opening day of early voting (Monday, October 22
nd


) and 130 


were cast on the present day.  Olson discussed a change in order to the agenda regarding the Jerry King 


matter, which would be held in open session. 


During the public comment period Nancy Crassweller of 10 Dormeister Court, Madison, spoke as a 


representative of the StoughtonCares Coalition.  Crassweller commented on StoughtonCares’ support of 


the Social Host Ordinance and why it is a successful tool for parents to combat underage drinking 


parties. 


Brenda Dottl of 1312 Hyland Drive spoke in support of the Social Host Ordinance.  Dottl commented 


that police and judges need the tool to prevent underage binge drinking.   


Carl Chenoweth of 409 Garfield Street spoke in support of the Social Host Ordinance.  Chenoweth 


commented that the Social Host Ordinance is the most progressive piece of legislation that Stoughton 


has recently considered and urged the alders to approve. 


Lawrence moved to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of 9-25-2012 and 10-23-2012.  Christianson 


seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 


Christianson moved to approve O-19-2012; An Ordinance to Create Section 50-14 of the Municipal 


Code of the City of Stoughton, WI, Relating to Hosting Gatherings Involving Underage Possession and 


Consumption of Alcohol.  Lawrence seconded the motion.  Police Chief Greg Leck presented 


information to the council and answered questions.   Peterson moved to amend the ordinance to strike 


the minimum fine and set the maximum fine at $500.  Second by Majewski.  Hohol, Engelberger and 


Olstad expressed their disagreement with the amendment.  Majewski stated his disagreement with the 







 


2 


 


ordinance.  The motion to amend failed.  The main motion carried 9 to 3 (Peterson, Kneebone, 


Majewski voting “no”). 


Hohol moved to approve R-128-2012; Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 


the City of Stoughton and the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission which describes the Future 


Urban Development Area (FUDA) planning process.  Olstad seconded the motion.  Hohol and Planning 


Director Rodney Scheel presented information to the council.  The motion carried 12 to 0. 


Suess moved to approve R-129-2012; A Resolution Requesting Exemption from the County Library 


Tax.  The motion was seconded by Lawrence.  Suess presented information to the council.  The motion 


carried.  


Hohol moved to offer November 27
th
 and December 11


th
 to schedule a hearing regarding Lisa Halverson 


grievance appeal to Council.  The motion was seconded by Lawrence.  The motion carried.     


Hohol moved to approve R-130-2012; A Resolution to Amend Tax Increment District (TID) No. 3.  


The motion was seconded by Lawrence.  Ben Zeller from Vierbicher and Associates presented 


information to the council.  The motion carried 12 to 0. 


Lawrence moved to approve R-131-2012; A Resolution to approve the City Attorney contract 


proposal.  Olstad seconded the motion.  Finance Director Sullivan presented information to the council 


on the proposal from the firm currently representing the council, Stafford Rosenbaum of Madison.    


Sullivan informed that the contract allowed for an out if alternative city attorney services were sought by 


the council.  Engelberger stated his support of the resolution, but supported looking into in house 


services in the future.  Swadley moved to amend the motion to include an annual review of the service.  


Sullivan informed that the Finance Committee reviews the attorney contract quarterly.  The motion 


failed for lack of a second.  The main motion carried.  







 


3 


 


City Attorney Kleinmeier, seated at the meeting in place of City Attorney Matt Dregne, informed 


the council that a motion to table would be appropriate to provide more time for an agreement 


that may help progress the matter with Jerry King’s building adjacent to the Fire Station.  Hohol 


moved to table the King item and contract approval with MSA.  Lawrence seconded the motion.  


The motion carried.   


Hohol moved to convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(e) for competitive 


or bargaining reasons relating to property located at Division Street and North Street.  Lawrence 


seconded the motion.  The meeting closed at 7:50PM.  The meeting reopened at 9:10PM.   


Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Christianson.  The meeting adjourned at 


9:10PM. 


 








1


Memorandum


To: Mayor Olson


CityCouncil


From: Chief Greg Leck


Date: 11/8/2012


Re: Police School Liaison Position


The purpose of this memo is to request the City Council support the concept of
creating a Police/School Liaison (PSL) position within the police department. We are
requesting that the Council support the creation of a committee made up of staff from
both the City and the Stoughton School District. The committee will be charged with
determining need for the position, and if determined, drafting an agreement between the
City and the Stoughton School District. The agreement will include, a detailed job
description, process for the selection of the officer, description of duty assignment,
hours and conditions, and a position funding mechanism.


Background


Over the years the City of Stoughton and The Stoughton School District have had
conversations regarding the establishment of a PSL position. This position would
enhance security, provide policing services in a more consistent manner, and provide
more crime prevention strategies directly to students, parents and staff. Also, the
position would help to establish a better working relationship between school staff,
parents, students, and the police department.


Further, the police department and school district clearly lack a joint information
network that provides for real time information of what is happening inside each
building regarding students and staff. This information network is critical in order to
actually have successful prevention strategies that prevent incidents. Preventing or
minimizing violence against students and staff is our number one priority and without
real time information this remains increasingly difficult.


The need for this position has continued to increase over the years along with the
general increases in activity for the police department. Currently, patrol staff often







November 8, 2012


2


cannot take the time to fully investigate the many circumstances that are involved with
juvenile behavior and delinquent acts. Because of time constraints, officers must
quickly resolve issues so that they can move on to the other calls. This creates an
environment where the officers, school staff, parents, and the students are not always
satisfied with the outcomes. The department has also reached a point of staffing that
other job tasks, such as traffic enforcement, can no longer be conducted on a regular
basis because of increased call activities. Having a PSL that understands the dynamics
involved with youth behavior is extremely affective in mitigating incidents and
hopefully preventing future ones.


Ultimately, the position will help provide directed services to a day time population base
of approximately 3,400 people. This would free up patrol staff time to focus more on
patrol issues and less on school related calls for service.


Lastly, we are one of (if not the only) large school district in Wisconsin without PSL
position. Many larger districts have several PSL positions. This alone is a not a reason
to have a PSL, but in combination of the above information, illustrates that Stoughton
has the need and that the position is long overdue.


Respectfully,


Greg Leck
Chief of Police







RESOLUTION NO. R- -201
CITY OF STOUGHTON


A RESOLUTION TO


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton recognizes that unique policing issues involved with
providing police services to a large school district; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has an interest in developing positive interactions
between students, parents, school district staff, and the police;


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, in conjunction with the Stoughton School District, has
identified the need to evaluate the options for developing a Police/School Liaison position
within the police department;


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has an interest is proceeding with the evaluation of
options regarding a Police/School Liaison position with the intent of establishing such
position if found warranted; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council
supports the creation of a joint committee comprised of City and Stoughton School District
staff to be tasked with the exploration of creating a Police/School Liaison position and
drafting any such mutual agreements that maybe warranted.


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton at a meeting held on , 201 .


COUNCIL ADOPTED:


COUNCIL VOTE: to


APPROVED:


____________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


____________________________
Nicholas Probst, City Clerk












RESOLUTION NO. R-133-2012 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2013 CITY OF STOUGHTON BUDGETS  


WHEREAS, the Mayor has prepared and Council Committee of the Whole has reviewed the 


proposed General Fund, Enterprise Budgets, Special Fund Budgets, five year Capital 


Improvement Plan of the City and ten year Capital Improvement Plan of Stoughton Utilities of 


the City of Stoughton for the year 2013; and 


WHEREAS, a Summary of the Budget and Notice of Public Hearing was published on 


29th day of October, 2012; and 


WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the budget on the 13th day of November, 


2012 by the Common Council; and 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and 


finds the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income 


anticipated and the expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth 


therein; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin does approve the following: 


SECTION 1. 2012 Budget Adopted. 


There is hereby adopted the 2013 Budgets for the City of Stoughton and appropriated out 


of the receipts of the City of Stoughton for the year 2013, including monies received from the 


general property tax levy, special assessments and other sources of revenue as therein provided, 


for the various purposes therein specified, the amounts set forth in said Budget presented, or 


attached thereto or referenced by it. 


SECTION 2. Tax Levy Adopted. 


There is hereby certified to the City Clerk, a general property tax levy in the amount of 


$7,136,138 on all of the taxable property within the City of Stoughton for the year 2012 for the uses 


and purposes set forth as expenditures in the Budget hereby adopted. 


SECTION 3. City Clerk Directed to Spread Tax on Roll. 


The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax levied herein on the tax 


roll of the City of Stoughton for the year 2012. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as 


a Class 1 Notice in the Stoughton Courier Hub. 


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          







 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 





